
From: Farrar, Bruce
To: grovd@keystonerv.com
Cc: Kevin Parks
Subject: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 039-47937-00748 for Keystone RV Company Plant 340
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 8:56:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Dear Mr. Grove,
 
I am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 039-47937-00748 for Keystone
RV Company Plant 340.  I would like to extend to you my contact information so that we may
have continued communication until your new permit is issued.  Please keep this information
at hand.  It is common for questions to arise, and oftentimes, further clarification is needed
during the permit review process. 
 
Based on my preliminary review of the application, please verify your SIC code.  Currently,
IDEM, OAQ has an SIC code of 3711 (Motor Vehicles & Passenger Car Bodies) as the primary
code and 3792 (Travel Trailers & Campers) as the second SIC code.  Should 3792 be the
primary code and 3711 as the secondary code or should 3711 be deleted?
 
IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public notice and/or
when a final permit has been issued.  As part of the notification, IDEM, OAQ will provide
information on how to access the draft and/or final permit electronically on IDEM's website.  If
Keystone RV Company Plant 340 would prefer to receive paper copies of the entire draft
and/or final permit, please let me know prior to the end of the applicant review period.  If you
prefer to receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper copy of the
draft permit and/or original signed final permit to the source contact.  If you do not request to
receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will only mail a paper copy of the original
signed final permit signature page to the source contact.
 
Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or important
information regarding your permit.  For your convenience, my section chief (Brian Williams)
may be contacted at 317-234-5375 or bwilliam@idem.IN.gov.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance.  I look forward to working with you.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Bruce Farrar
Environmental Manager 2
IDEM, Office of Air Quality
Permits Branch
100 North Senate Avenue
MC 61-53 IGCN 1003

mailto:BFarrar@idem.IN.gov
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mailto:bwilliam@idem.IN.gov

IDEM values your feedback. Eﬂ
Please take two minutes and complete this brief survey.





Indianapolis, Indiana, 46204-2251
(317) 233-1782 (office)
317-232-6749 (fax)

 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/idemcustservb


From: Kevin Parks
To: Farrar, Bruce
Cc: grovd@keystonerv.com
Subject: Re: IDEM OAQ Contact Information for Application No. 039-47937-00748 for Keystone RV Company Plant 340
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 10:01:55 AM

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Dear Bruce:

Use SIC 3792 and delete 3711. That must be a hold over from a previous owner.

Kevin Parks 
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 12, 2024, at 8:56 AM, Farrar, Bruce <BFarrar@idem.in.gov> wrote:

﻿
Dear Mr. Grove,
 
I am the permit writer assigned to the current application No. 039-47937-00748
for Keystone RV Company Plant 340.  I would like to extend to you my contact
information so that we may have continued communication until your new permit
is issued.  Please keep this information at hand.  It is common for questions to
arise, and oftentimes, further clarification is needed during the permit review
process. 
 
Based on my preliminary review of the application, please verify your SIC code. 
Currently, IDEM, OAQ has an SIC code of 3711 (Motor Vehicles & Passenger Car
Bodies) as the primary code and 3792 (Travel Trailers & Campers) as the second
SIC code.  Should 3792 be the primary code and 3711 as the secondary code or
should 3711 be deleted?
 
IDEM, OAQ will notify you when a draft permit has been submitted for public
notice and/or when a final permit has been issued.  As part of the notification,
IDEM, OAQ will provide information on how to access the draft and/or final permit
electronically on IDEM's website.  If Keystone RV Company Plant 340 would prefer
to receive paper copies of the entire draft and/or final permit, please let me know
prior to the end of the applicant review period.  If you prefer to receive paper
copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will mail a paper copy of the draft permit
and/or original signed final permit to the source contact.  If you do not request to
receive paper copies of the entire permit, IDEM, OAQ will only mail a paper copy
of the original signed final permit signature page to the source contact.

mailto:kparks@dbesi.com
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Please feel free to contact me at any time if you have questions, concerns, or
important information regarding your permit.  For your convenience, my section
chief (Brian Williams) may be contacted at 317-234-5375 or
bwilliam@idem.IN.gov.
 
Thank you in advance for your time and assistance.  I look forward to working with
you.
 
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
To: Kevin Parks
Subject: Question on Keystone RV Plant 340 renaming (air permit #47937)
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 8:08:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
Importance: High

Kevin,
 
In reference to the above plant name change in the emission unit description, do you want the
description updated to the new plant name , left as is or delete the plant name entirely.
 
For example:
                                                                                                                          Left as is               delete plant
name          new plant name

(b)          One (1) woodworking operation located in plant 840/844 or plant 840/844 or
plant 840/844830, identified as WW-1, constructed in 2010, with a maximum
throughput of 120 pounds per hour, controlled by a baghouse, identified as DC-
01, and exhausting indoors.

 
Thanks.
 
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
Subject: Re: Question on Keystone RV Plant 340 renaming (air permit #47937)
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2024 9:29:08 AM

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Bruce:

I just was informed that Plant 840/844 will be redesigned as Plant 340. Plant 845 will remain
as Plant 845. Regarding your question, use the new name. 

Kevin Parks
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 20, 2024, at 8:09 AM, Farrar, Bruce <BFarrar@idem.in.gov> wrote:

﻿
Kevin,
 
In reference to the above plant name change in the emission unit description, do
you want the description updated to the new plant name , left as is or delete the
plant name entirely.
 
For example:
                                                                                                                          Left as is               delete
plant name          new plant name

(b)          One (1) woodworking operation located in plant 840/844 or plant
840/844 or plant 840/844830, identified as WW-1, constructed in
2010, with a maximum throughput of 120 pounds per hour,
controlled by a baghouse, identified as DC-01, and exhausting
indoors.

 
Thanks.
 
Bruce Farrar
Environmental Manager 2
IDEM, Office of Air Quality
Permits Branch
100 North Senate Avenue
MC 61-53 IGCN 1003
Indianapolis, Indiana, 46204-2251
(317) 233-1782 (office)
317-232-6749 (fax)
<image001.png>

mailto:kparks@dbesi.com
mailto:BFarrar@idem.IN.gov
https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-c16d66adc2321540&q=1&e=33dc1010-b7d1-4361-bbf5-fd3f320b3172&u=https%3A%2F%2Furl.avanan.click%2Fv2%2F___https%3A%2F%2Fwww.surveymonkey.com%2Fr%2Fidemcustservb___.YXAzOmRhbmRiOmE6bzozYWI4MWQwMzQ4MjdlNjc3MmNhZmNlMjhiODc2ZWVmODo2Ojg3ZjM6YmFkMjE3N2M3MmNhM2ZiZjY0NDRiNDE3YTRlNDY1ZWJmNTk1MGJhNGQzMmZiYThiZTg4ZjIyZDFlODcwOGZjOTpoOlQ


From: Kevin Parks
To: Farrar, Bruce
Subject: RE: Applicant Review for MSOP AA No. 039-47937-00748 for Keystone RV Company Plant 340
Date: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 12:58:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Dear Bruce:
 
There are no comments to the permit as drafted. Please proceed.
 
Thank you.
 
PLEASE NOTE MY NEW EMAIL ADDRESS:   kparks@dbesi.com
 
Sincerely,

Kevin A Parks
Senior Project Manager
D&B Environmental Consulting, LLC
401 Lincoln Way West
Osceola, IN 46561
(574) 674-0161
Fax (574) 674-2778
Mobile (574) 215-6902
 
From: Farrar, Bruce <BFarrar@idem.IN.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2024 8:52 AM
To: Kevin Parks <kparks@dbesi.com>
Subject: Applicant Review for MSOP AA No. 039-47937-00748 for Keystone RV Company Plant 340
Importance: High

 
Dear Mr. Parks:
 
Attached please find the draft MSOP AA and supporting documents for review.  As a courtesy,
this draft is being provided to you for an opportunity to review and provide comments prior to
the issuance of the permit approval. 
 
The time clock for MSOP AA permit No.: 039-47937-00748 will be stopped during your review
until you either provide comments or indicate that you do not have any comments.  Due to
permit accountability and IDEM's intention to issue the permit in a timely manner, you are
being allotted five (5) days to provide comments in writing.  If you have any conflicts or special
circumstances that would impede your review process during the time allotted, please notify

mailto:kparks@dbesi.com
mailto:BFarrar@idem.IN.gov

IDEM values your feedback. Eﬂ
Please take two minutes and complete this brief survey.





me directly at the email address or phone number listed below as soon as possible.  If you
have not responded on or before July 1, 2024, IDEM will assume that you have no comments
pertaining to this draft and all files will be forwarded for issuance.
 
During this review period, I will be available to address your concerns, answer any questions
that you may have, or make necessary revisions to this draft.
 
Pursuant to 326 IAC 2-1.1-7, the fee for this permitting action is expected to be $0.00, which is
based on the following:
 

$0.00 MSOP Administrative Amendment
 
Please note: This is not a bill.  This represents the anticipated fee and is subject to change if
additional review is required or the permit level changes for some reason (e.g. an additional
NESHAP review is required).  You will receive a final bill from the OAQ Permits Administration
and Support Section.
 
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
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Permit #:  
Permit Reviewer:  

Application Received Date:  
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$3,500

$6,000

$3,500

$6,000

$100

$600

$100

$600

$100

Number of Total
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$0 Total Applicable Fee pg. 2

times each 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT and each 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT
For each best available control technology (BACT) analysis for VOC under 326 IAC 8-1-6 and for each maximum achievable control 
technology (MACT) under 326 IAC 2-4.1. [326 IAC 2-1.1-7(m)(5)]

Other Fees

Registration Fees

NSPS / NESHAP / 326 IAC 8-1-6 BACT / 326 IAC 2-4.1 MACT Review

See "NSPS-NESHAP-BACT Billing Info" document for instructions.
for each review for an applicable NSPS

for each review for an applicable NESHAP

Exemption Fees

MSOP SPR (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

MSOP Relocation

MSOP Renewal

MSOP Renewal / Minor NSR (120)*

MSOP Renewal / Sig NSR (120)*

MSOP NSC (Minor PSD/EO) (120)

MSOP SPR (Major PSD/EO) (270)

MSOP NSC (Major PSD/EO) (270)

Exemption

Registration – (New Source subject to 326 IAC 2-5.1-2)   

Registration Relocation

MSOP Min Permit Revision (45)

6/10/2024

Note:  See "Transition scenarios - permits and fees" document located in SharePoint for more information on handling transition permits and 
associated fees.

Instructions:  Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary) and check the appropriate box or fill in the number of 
reviews.  The total fee will be calculated at the bottom and transferred to the billing amount on the first page.  Permit Reviewers will change 
the bottom worksheet tab color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out.  PASS staff will fill out the green-
highlighted cells (as necessary).

MSOP Fees
MSOP

MSOP w/NSR (120)*

MSOP w/NSR (120)*

Registration Revision and Re-Registration – (Existing Sources subject to 326 
IAC 2-5.5)

* Bill $600 when the permit includes a modification (new or modified equipment) at MPR levels.  Bill $3500 when the permit includes a 
modification (new or modified equipment) at SPR levels.

Interim – Any type

Public Hearing

BILLING WORKSHEET
MSOP, Registration, Exemptions

For Applications Received On and After October 1, 2019

039-47937-00748
Bruce Farrar



Source Name: TEMPO AI: 

Permit #: 

CST #: 

Credit for permit fees: $ Credit Received Date: 

Permit Reviewer please indicate applicable fees on page #2.  Total will carry over to this page.

Total Due: $  

Total Credit: $  

Total Permitting Fees Applicable: $  

Total Refund Due: $  
Reason for Refund:

Adjustments to Applicable Fees: $  
Explanation of adjustments:

A courtesy copy of the billing has been requested by the applicant, please send to:

Name/Title:  

Address:   

Permit Reviewer: Date:  

$0

OAQ Permits Branch Invoice Worksheet

Keystone Recreational Vehicle Company Plant 34 105875

039-47937-00748

Bruce Farrar 6/13/2024

Note:  IDEM’s accounting office requires that fee bills or refunds, be sent to the accounts Department at the billing address listed on 
application.  If a courtesy copy is needed, please indicate at the bottom of this page.

$0

$0

Instructions:  Permit Reviewers will fill out yellow-highlighted cells (as necessary).  Permit Reviewers will change the bottom worksheet tab 
color to yellow to indicate the permit billing worksheet that was filled out.  PASS staff will fill out the green-highlighted cells (as necessary). 
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